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Beg. No. : .........................

Name : .........,.,....,,..,,.,,..:..

Second Semester B.Gom. Degree Examination, August 2018
First Degree Programme under CBCSS

Complementary Course Il : CO 1231/CX 1231lCC 1231
BUSINESS REGULATORY FBAMEWORK

(Common lor Commerce/Commerce and Tax Procedure and Practice/
Commerce with Computer Applications)

(2014 Admn. Onwards)

Time : 3 Hours Max. l\4arks : 80
SECTION _ A

Answer all questions. Each question carries 1 mark.

1 . Def ine law.

2. ln which year lndian Contract Act came into force ?

3. What is an express offer ?

4. Which consideration is no consideration in England ?

5. Who is a minor ?

6. State the classilication of mistakes.

7. Give two examples of agreements forbidden by law.

8. How lotteries are treated in contracts ?

9. Write another name lor quasi contract.

10. A, a tradesman leaves goods at B's house by mistake. B treats the goods as
his own. ls B bound to pay for the goods ? (10x1=10 Marks)

SECTION _ B

Answer any 8 questions. Each question carries 2 marks.

11. Define contract.

12. What do you mean by stranger to contract ?

13. What is meant by free consent ?

14. Write any two functions of IRDA. 
p.r.o.
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15. Who is a pawnor ?

'16. Define agency.

17. Who is an unpaid seller ?

18. What is warranty ?

19. What do you mean by conslructive delivery ?

20. What is plagiarism ?

21. What is the main object ol LT. Act, 2000 ?

22. Wrile any two f unctions of lnformation Commission. (8x2=16 Marks)

SECTION _ C

Answer any 6 questions. Each question carries 4 marks.

23. Explain the Doctrine of Caveat Emptor. State the exceptions to this rule.

24. Wtile a note on lntellectual Property Rights.

25. State the differences between condition and warranty.

26. Explain the dutles of an agent.

27 . Whal are the r ghts of a ba lor ?

28. What are the different typcs of breach of contract ?

29. What is tender ? What are the different types of tenders ?

30. What are the dillerent types ot quasi contracts ?

31, Define fraud. What are the essential elements of fraud ? (6x4=24 Marks)

SECTION _ D

Answer any two questions. Each question carries 15 marks.

32. What are the essential elements oJ a valid contract ?

33. Explain modes of discharqe of contract.

34. Define bailment. State its features. Explain different kinds of bailment.

35. Explain the remedies for breach of contract of sale. (2x15=30 Marks)
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Reg. No. :

Name :

Second Semester B.Com. Degree Examination, August 2018
Career Related First Degree Programme under CBCSS
COMMERCE AND TAX PROCEDURE AND PRACTICE

Vocational Course ll I CX 1271

. Legal Framework of Taxation
(2013 Admn. Onwards)

- Time:3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

SECTION - A
Answer all questions in one or two sentences each. Each question carries I mark.

1. Define casual income.

2. What do you mean by valuation date ?

3. Deline gross total income.

4. What do you mean by maximum marginal rate ?

5. Define tax evasion.

6. Who is an assessee ?

7. What is PAN ?

8. What is a Union list ?

9. What is Entry No. 82 List I ?

10. Define VAT. ('10x1=10 Marks)

SECTION - B

Answer any 8 question not exceeding one paragraph. Each question carries
2 marks.

'1 1. Distjnguish between manufacture and deemed manufaclure.

12. Explain the following :

a) HUF

b) AoP.
P.T.O.
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'13. Who are the persons not liable to pay wealth tax under the wealth tax act ?

14. Explain the following terms :

a) Goods and

b) Dealer

1 5 . Distinguish between Sales tax and Excise .

16. Explain the following terms :

a) Tax planning and

b) Tax Management

17. Give 5 incomes exempt {rom tax as per lncome tax Act.

18. Distinguish between exompted goods and exempted services. .

19. Explain diflerent categories of sale.

20. Distinguish between sale and deemed sale.

21 . Explain the term "Dealer" as per Sale of Goods Act 1930.

22. Define Assessee as per Wealth tax Act. (8x2=16 Marks)

SECTION _ C

Answer any 6 questions not exceeding 120 words. Each question carries 4 marks.

23. Explain the lollowing terms for the purpose of Wealth Tax Act.

a) Valuation date

b) Net wealth

c) Residence and citizenship.

24. Explain the rates of service tax.

25. Write notes on ;

a) company and

b) assessee as per Wealth Tax Act.
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26. What are the inclusions in tax on the sale or purchase of goods as per Article
366 (29 A) ?

27 . Whal is assessment ? Explain ditlerent types ol assessment ?

28. Explain the tollowing terms :

a) Gratuity

b) Pension and

c) Earned leave salary.

^ 
29. What are the payments by a company to the shareholders which does not be- included as dividend ?

30. Explain the scope ol liability to wealth tax.

31. What are the different kinds ol securities included in income from other
sources ? (6x4=2rf gsy1"1

SECTION - D

Answer any two questions not exceeding 4 pages" Each question carries 15 marks.

32. What are the general principles for deduction f rom incomes ?

33. What are the different kinds of agricultural income ?

^34. 
What are the assets exempt lrom wealth tax ?

35. Explain the provisions regarding set ofl of losses while computing the total
income. (2x15=30 Marks)
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Reg. No. :

Name :

Second Semester B.A./B.Sc./B.Com. Degree Examlnatlon, August 2018
(Career Related Flrsl Degree Programme Under CBCSS)

Group 2(a)
Language Course - ll

ML 1211.3 : a;cola,ocmrc"riro;o
(2014 Admn. Onwards)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

l. o61gc c-c.rco;oroflmao o6rnJ clceJrdruikd ecdrDrcooelcoJa.

1) 'Qa)(Decm aroJcrrla' o€)rm cocsa oJomlocru]o 0{)gl(6r1ca).dl ?

2) fito@celo o{)cm der4l(6c0'r6ilm" o@ujcoocor 6r!.

3) meordo)(dlo5lai o6y. nr90. ocqocscrooo o6;v3of1cor cr.1co4cm(6,firloc0 ao.rd oocrrt ?

4) 6soj oorm orJlcdlosi (Uo(r.)oooca) '6so{c.oc6n ' d6).m etn o-oJ]4ni ?

5) nllooacaJo o6rm aer4f lcoo ffDoojlcucmo o-orqoi ?

6) (DJgg(l0 in.,]mncmcoroflo@ pdre6occocoj (Uo).o' ?

7) oa(ocgo,rr6a Go6JccDccG0q crucogoria mcsao oomn" mJl. og. olla(]lrgl

Xf eolcm<o".

8) oo.,3mori:oocco.r3os ooo.tolyog$ecol1o3cOogg caogoro9oei *cor5laort6
&elJOJolo

9) aloaElolJers [orc-cJlmo3o-:occor ocorncgottiocfl po..:eerococoJ ?

1 0) mE r.6lo{ndlctl oBccruod q6rBcqedl rnroagcm oJloonsemo oofid ? (10x.l=10 oc6af,)

P.T.O.
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Reg. No. : ........^.,

Name :

Second Semester B.Com. Degree Examination, August 2018
(Career Related First Degree Programme under CBCSS)

Group 2 (a)
Language Course : Additional Language - HINDI

HN 1211.4 : Drama and Vyavaharik Hindi
(2017 Admission)

Time : 3 Hours Max. Marks : 80

L qq Tr< qr Erfl i siR ftfuq : (1x10=10 Marks)

1) '€rM - 2oo7' Tr+ * f+tvr* +tc t ?

2) t6st tmi + ft\ enqfr - t *a ur.n - ftrlq +rqk-q s{r+r pn ?

3)'{rk* - 2oo7' iles S ffi 3isi ffi gq i ?

4)'qA a qA Ei-fr i qr fta qrm r'-rc ftr*roerct ?

5) str{H t-d * crq ervs ii * ftq qceq t ffi vtfcr ff ?

6) 'Ess.S iirs{St grr+o:rani rc{+firrE{.S t'-qrGnq}Mqi6r ?

7) '*nfr-fi - 2oo7' qr.s 6r €*qr* qft{-6t{ t ?

8) crts{t 'iq+'qrracqeri ?

gl i*tqri * ftqMrr* qiqt q.ai t ?

10)'Manager' etqqrnPfi ffi tt<frfuq t

tt. ffie{1.6s{d*smftfuS I (8x2=16 Marks)

r r 1'vr aqd-* $ +mt etl qrel"* C el.frfi frq vr ssa t'- qrqr frfrq t

12) qrcrsR i srt ssrr ft-e i ftiFra qrfs * erl it ccirq t Hr 6fl ?

13) Hie.d-frtrrwi + g,o wa wal i ac+ qnr qrri i r wl ?

r+) qc$ qt sro q{<dt fi M Rl d'd ?

t s1 "vr e6-o *ri trfri 3nc+1 r i fr rq +r* qlq G ; 1 "- q-qr frftq t

P.T.O.
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1 6) ft ?rs+ff Grgtftn dta qi,n row t sr.tT,ii fi fttqlft{r $r{ ;rS 6.dr r6Rrq r "-
ffiGnsdra ? eii ?

t z1 orqfr- r I etw-e5qt qo ftqrs {fu"s ffi' * E-ft i wr +o ?

toy vGr* i qrns i ercis SrrF€fr ql qr<r+ eiirfi qt n ?

ts1 mrt$ Sr mffi *qfta itwr eiari ?

zo1 vrffi i 3rq-fi qrffir-+ f,Prfr * ari ri qrrn e ffr 66r z

21) €ls<-frqr+l+ wiiwr-mrgfr?nt'n ?

zz; 'sna$sur1rvrvsorra{r'trnafwernlS<tf i cart t r

ttt. t+d o: s{{i*rd{ftfuS: (6x4=!d 9611s;

23) iiscd iim, ottrq trrur C g* c+q.uro ffi tg ltiq.n * qTq q-* frfuq t

24) +m urdr rernrfl,,r qd + ftq ec-fr n-s ft ltiqa * crc rd ftfus r

2s) ez +s 3ri$ ifrut S, ft'c++<Sq mer S r.iqo +1 +{ crq gs + ft\ 3ila<l
q*ftfuq I

zo1 fr:r+r+<r *ii-s. irre[ ii srartrs 6r f'* q< qreft t t r+a q< * ftq 3Trifi
qaiqRfr&q I

27) +m gs rfl{ 6d + fic.iElE inr{ +6, r$ fr"d, t sai{s * m q* ftfuq t

28) trrffi ;ts, qiurqffiq t ydq* qi sror da oii tg wt<q ,r-d AqR frftq t

29) Erf,{ft'tg 3rc} +ia-q + ll-qd 61 BrTida rx ftfuq r

so) +6 3ir$ Efur i r+.q+ $r anq $ dq qr qraknq +qR Srfrq t

er 1 env$ *ii-< * * O * * r* qfrrA 
Eq 

qrqfr vnryn, ft .d *1 q*

fttuq i

tv. fu.dit;Rqf Sr<frfuq | (2x15=30 Marks)

32) 'qrfufi - 2oo7' qr.s ff {frqn *'l&q r

a3) 'vrfu* - 2oo7' qr.d 6r yfttd s{qi anv iit< go r<r.n qt ttr i - qm fifrq t

s+1 um,*.ria i vdza + ftc ani ffi r+r$ * qrar 
E{ srnfrd qI aqn vqa frfrq t

ssy orxem i cffi a i\'ii * d-q Affi qm*a *r qTil s<( fifrq t


